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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

| am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

1.

a)

b)

In the financial years 2022/23, 23/24, and 24/25 (Up to 08.01.25), how
many members of clinical staff were physically assaulted by
members of the public? Please provide a breakdown by role if itis
possible and doesn't exceed the cost threshold, e.g doctors,
nurses, physicians, paramedics.

Please see the attached document — ‘FOI 25-043 Staff Assaults by public’, for
the period 2022/23 and 2023/24.

Please note that due to a change in our Risk Management System, in May
2024, the Trust have not been capturing this information by staff type, therefore
we do not hold this information for 2024/25.

Of those clinical staff who were assaulted, how many required hospital
treatment as a result of their injuries? Please provide a

breakdown by role, if it is possible and doesn't exceed the cost
threshold, for the same financial years.

We do not hold this information, as the Trust does not capture this data on our
Risk Management System.

How many days of medical leave were granted to members of clinical
staff owing to injuries sustained after an assault by a member of the
public? Please provide a breakdown by role, if it is possible and
doesn't exceed the cost threshold, for the same financial years.

We do not hold this information, as the Trust does not record this data.
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2. a) Inthefinancial years 2022/23, 23/24, and 24/25 (Up to 08.01.25), how
many members of non-clinical staff were physically assaulted by
members of the public?

Please see the attached document — ‘FOI 25-043 Staff Assaults by public’, for
the period 2022/23 and 2023/24.

Please note that due to a change in our Risk Management System, in May
2024, the Trust have not been capturing this information by staff type, therefore
we do not hold this information for 2024/25.

b) Of those who were assaulted, how many required hospital treatment as
a result of their injuries?

We do not hold this information, as the Trust does not capture this data on our
Risk Management System.

c) How many days of medical leave were granted to members of non-
clinical staff owing to injuries sustained after an assault by a member
of the public?

We do not hold this information, as the Trust does not record this data.
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-

tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not
obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
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FOI 25/043 - Staff assaults by public April 2022 to April 2024
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